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Parks, Jazel '

From: Yerokun, Jimi ~ ()\“(27 .

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 11:36 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia; Gibson, Kathy

Subject: "FW: SOARCA small evacuation

Jimi T. Yerokun

From: Yerokun, Jimi

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 4:29 PM

To: Suliivan, Randy; Chang, Richard

Cc: Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles; McDermott, Brian; Uhle, Jennifer
Subject: RE: SOARCA small evacuation

No problem Randy, we can arrange to have a discussion with you on this [(b)(s)
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Jimi T. Yerokun

From: Sullivan, Randy

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 4:09 PM

To: Yerokun, Jimi; Chang, Richard :

Cc: Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles; McDermott, Brian
Subject: RE: SOARCA small evacuation

I have discussed this issue with my management.
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Thank you

Randolph Sullivan, CHP

From: Yerokun, Jimi

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 8:36 AM
To: Chang, Richard; Sullivan, Randy

Cc: Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles
Subject: RE: SOARCA small evacuation
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Jimi T. Yerokun -

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 7:53 AM

To: Sullivan, Randy

Cc: Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles; Yerokun, Jimi
Subject: RE: SOARCA small evacuation

Randy,

 talked to my_management about this‘l(b)‘s) B
(B)(5)

‘(WS) nPIease let me know what your/NSIR’s thoughts on this are.

Regards,

Richard

From: Sullivan, Randy

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 9:53 AM
To: Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles
Cc: Chang, Richard

Subject: FW: SOARCA small evacuation

This is the scope and schedule for completing a case study to determine the effectiveness of a smaller EPZ.
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| also do not know how this gets formally communicated to SNL, but | will leave that up to the PM, if we are
going to go forward.

Randolph Sullivan, CHP

From: Jones, Joe A [mailto:iojones@sandia.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 8:47 AM
To: Sullivan, Randy

Cc: Burns, Shawn

Subject: SOARCA small evacuation

Randy,
Attached is a breakdown of the level of effort we would need to model a sensitivity analysis for one scenario for Peach Bottom and
one for Surry. ’'m assuming it would be the same accident sequence we ran for the other sensitivity studies. This has been reviewed

by Nate and Shawn, and Shawn agreed that having you route it up the NRC chain was a reasonable approach.

We are available to start as soon as a change is processed and funding is available. Please let me know if you have any questions or
need any additional information regarding this effort.

Thanks
Joe
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